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Verne, B. Michael

‘From:

Sent: . "

To: Verne, B. Michael
Subject: HSR - Exclusive Supply

Mike, just following up on the rather long-winded voice mail which I left you earlier today. The
situation is quite straightforward:

Company A manufactures a range of products here in the US. Company B is primarily concerned
with developing new products. Company B has developed a new product which Company A finds
attractive. They enter into an exclusive supply agreement whereby Company A would agree to
purchase a minimum volume of product from Company B and Company B would agree not to sell to
any other customer except Company A. As consideration, Company A would pay a lump sum to
Company B in cash and in shares. Together the cash and shares exceed $50 million.

Is the exclusive supply relationship treated the same as an exclusive license for determining whether
it is the acquisition of assets?

Regards,
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The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended
solely for the addressee(s) named in this message. This communication is
intended to be and to remain confidential and may be subject to
applicable attorney/client and/or work product privileges. If you are

not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply
e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments and if you are
not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any
action in reliance upon the information contained in the communication
or any attachments.




